CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE # 12-2550
City Commission Agenda Memo

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Jonda K. Joseph, City Clerk
DATE: December 4, 2012

TITLE: Pollworker Services Agreement — District Il Special Elections — January 15,
2013 and March 12, 2013, if necessary

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve an agreement with Broward
County Supervisor of Elections to provide pollworker services for the District 1l Special
Elections on January 15, 2013 and March 12, 2013, if necessary.

Background

The City has entered into the terms of agreement for previous municipal elections.

The Broward County Supervisor of Elections (SOE) will select, assign, train and work
directly with the pollworkers. The City will be responsible for establishment of rate and
payment for pollworkers, inclusive of their training. This agreement provides for the City
to indemnify the SOE for the engagement and assignment of pollworkers and the
performance of the obligations of the SOE, although liability is limited by Section 768.28
of the Florida Statutes.

Resource Impact

FUNDS AVAILABILITY LOCATION
suB SuB SUB OBJECT
FY FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # NAME AMOUNT
2013 1 1 General Fund | CLK010201 Elections 3199 Other prof. svcs. 225,945
TOTAL: 225,945
Attachments

Exhibit 1, Agreement with Broward County Supervisor of Elections
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